
750 W Center St, Suite 301 
West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

781-713-4725

July 23, 2024 

Melanie A. Bachman  
Acting Executive Director  
Connecticut Siting Council  
10 Franklin Square  
New Britain, CT 06051 

RE: EM-VER-082-230926 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, 484 Meriden Road, Middlefield, Connecticut. 

Notice of Commencement of Construction 

Dear Ms. Bachman:  

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity associated with the above referenced 
facility modifications will commence on or around August 5, 2024.  

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please do not hesitate to contact 
me.     

Sincerely, 

Barbara Kassabian 

Barbara Kassabian 
c/o Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
Centerline Communications, LLC 
750 West Center Street, Suite 301 
West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: (603) 303-8001 
bkassabian@clinellc.com 

mailto:bkassabian@clinellc.com

